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Regan Karstrand

From: NYSD_ECF_Pool@nysd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 11:00 AM
To: CourtMail@nysd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:10-cv-03864-AKH Jones et al v. Pfizer, Inc. et al Notice of Appearance

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

Southern District of New York 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered by Monaco, Cynthia on 2/17/2015 at 10:59 AM EST and filed on 
2/17/2015  
Case Name:  Jones et al v. Pfizer, Inc. et al
Case Number: 1:10-cv-03864-AKH 

Filer: Dee Mahoney 
Document Number: 465  

Docket Text:  
NOTICE OF APPEARANCE by Cynthia Margaret Monaco on behalf of Dee Mahoney. (Monaco, 
Cynthia)  

 
1:10-cv-03864-AKH Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Alexander C Drylewski     alexander.drylewski@skadden.com  
 
Amanda M. MacDonald     amacdonald@wc.com  
 
Brant Duncan Kuehn     brantkuehn@quinnemanuel.com  
 
Charles S. Duggan     charles.duggan@dpw.com, ecf.ct.papers@davispolk.com  
 
Cynthia Margaret Monaco     cmonaco@cynthiamonacolaw.com, cmmonaco@gmail.com  
 
Daniel Prugh Roeser     droeser@goodwinprocter.com  
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Danielle Suzanne Myers     dmyers@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Darren J. Robbins     e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
David Avi Rosenfeld     drosenfeld@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_ny@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Donald Alan Migliori     dmigliori@motleyrice.com  
 
Eugene Mikolajczyk     genem@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Gary John Hacker     ghacker@skadden.com  
 
George Anthony Borden     gborden@wc.com  
 
Hamilton Philip Lindley     hlindley@deanslyons.com  
 
Henry Rosen     henryr@rgrdlaw.com, dianah@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Howard E. Heiss     hheiss@omm.com, #nymanagingattorney@omm.com  
 
Ivy T. Ngo     ingo@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com  
 
James M. Hughes     jhughes@motleyrice.com, erichards@motleyrice.com, kweil@motleyrice.com, 
kweil@pacernotice.com, mgruetzmacher@motleyrice.com  
 
James P. Rouhandeh     james.rouhandeh@dpw.com, ecf.ct.papers@davispolk.com  
 
James R. Harper     coljamesrharper@me.com  
 
Jason A. Forge     jforge@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_SD@rgrdlaw.com, tholindrake@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Jay B. Kasner     jkasner@skadden.com  
 
Jennifer Lynn Spaziano     jen.spaziano@skadden.com  
 
Joe Kendall     administrator@kendalllawgroup.com, hlindley@kendalllawgroup.com, 
jkendall@kendalllawgroup.com  
 
John K. Villa     jvilla@wc.com  
 
Joseph F. Rice     jrice@motleyrice.com  
 
Joseph G. Petrosinelli     jpetrosinelli@wc.com  
 
Juliana Newcomb Murray     juliana.murray@davispolk.com, ecf.ct.papers@davispolk.com, 
lisa.hirakawa@davispolk.com  
 
Keir Nicholas Dougall     kdougall@dougallpc.com  
 
Kevin Anthony Burke     kaburke@sidley.com, efilingnotice@sidley.com, nyefiling@sidley.com  
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Lauren Kristina Collogan     lcollogan@wc.com  
 
Leigh R. Lasky     lasky@laskyrifkind.com  
 
Lori McGill     lorialvinomcgill@quinnemanuel.com  
 
Matthew Melamed     mmelamed@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Meghan K. Spillane     mspillane@goodwinprocter.com, sewald@goodwinprocter.com, 
ttam@goodwinprocter.com  
 
Michael Barry Carlinsky     michaelcarlinsky@quinnemanuel.com, brantkuehn@quinnemanuel.com, 
jomairecrawford@quinnemanuel.com  
 
Michael Joseph Dowd     miked@rgrdlaw.com, debg@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com, 
tome@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Michael Scott Bailey     michael.bailey@skadden.com  
 
Mitchell M.Z. Twersky     mtwersky@aftlaw.com  
 
Patrick Daniel Curran     patrickcurran@quinnemanuel.com, justinemanzano@quinnemanuel.com  
 
Paul T. Hourihan     phourihan@wc.com  
 
Richard Mark Strassberg     rstrassberg@goodwinprocter.com, nymanagingclerk@goodwinprocter.com  
 
Ross Bradley Galin     rgalin@omm.com, lisachen@omm.com, mochoa@omm.com, neverhart@omm.com  
 
Ryan A. Llorens     ryanl@rgrdlaw.com, kirstenb@rgrdlaw.com, nbear@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Samuel Howard Rudman     srudman@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_ny@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com, 
mblasy@rgrdlaw.com  
 
Scott D. Musoff     smusoff@skadden.com, aviva.nusbaum@skadden.com  
 
Seema Mittal     smittal@wc.com  
 
Sheila L. Birnbaum     sheilabirnbaum@quinnemanuel.com  
 
Sidney Bashago     sidney.bashago@dpw.com, ecf.ct.papers@davispolk.com, jennifer.kan@davispolk.com  
 
Steven M.. Farina     sfarina@wc.com  
 
Stuart Michael Sarnoff     ssarnoff@omm.com  
 
Trig Randall Smith     trigs@rgrdlaw.com, e_file_sd@rgrdlaw.com, nhorstman@rgrdlaw.com  
 
William E. Schurmann     wschurmann@wc.com  
 
William H. Narwold     bnarwold@motleyrice.com, ajanelle@motleyrice.com, vlepine@motleyrice.com  
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Willow E. Radcliffe     willowr@rgrdlaw.com, ptiffith@rgrdlaw.com  
 
1:10-cv-03864-AKH Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
 
Catherine J. Kowalewski  
Robbins Geller Rudman & Dowd LLP (San Diego) 
655 West Broadway 
Suite 1900 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 
Daniel E. Hill  
Kendall Law Group, LLP 
3232 McKinney Avenue 
Suite 700 
Dallas, TX 75204 
 
David C. Walton  
Robbins Geller Rudman & Dowd LLP (SANDIEGO) 
655 West Broadway 
Suite 1900 
San Diego, CA 92101 
 
Jamie J. McKey  
Kendall Law Group, LLP 
3232 McKinney Avenue 
Suite 700 
Dallas, TX 75204 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1008691343 [Date=2/17/2015] [FileNumber=14267369- 
0] [8295ab34f27e4a527ee7ae8e25b8388a31cdb853d962f3ea620fc31f37b93881af 
d5ce1b69faaaf6801b6108712721eef9273f1d7c17b2126616c30ac5b84bf4]] 
 
 


